From: Skopec, Dan
Sent: 4/23/2013 9:05:19 AM
To: 'Mark Toney' (mtoney(@turn.org)

Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
Matthew Freedman (matthew(@turn.org); Linda Serizawa (Iss@cpuc.ca.gov); Mike
Campbell (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov); akbar.jazayeri@sce.com

(akbar jazayeri@sce.com); russell.garwacki@sce.com (russell.garwacki@sce.com);
Stephanie Chen (stephaniec(@greenlining.org); Schavrien, Lee
(LSchavrien@semprautilities.com); Samuel S. Kang (samuelk@greenlining.org);
Enrique Gallardo (enriqueg@greenlining.org); Michael Richard
(MRichard@aarp.org); Janee Briesemeister (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org)

Cc:

Bcec:
Subject: Re: Utility Response

OK. No problem. Thanks for considering,

Dan Skopec

Vice President, Regulatory & Legislative Affairs
Sempra Energy Utilities

(415) 202-9986

San Francisco, C4 94102

From: Mark Toney [mailto:mtoney@turn.org}

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:51 AM

To: Skopec, Dan

Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; Matthew Freedman; Linda Serizawa; Mike Campbell; Samuel S. Kang;
Stephanie Chen; Enrique Gallardo; Michael Richard; Janee Briesemeister; Schavrien, Lee;
Akbar.Jazayeri@sce.com; Russell. Garwacki@sce.com

Subject: Re: Utility Response

Hi Dan,

I suspect it is easier for almost everyone else, other than Michael Richard, to meet in San
Francisco.

Any way you can get your Sacto meeting pushed back a couple hours?
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Thanks,
Mark

Mark W. Toney, Ph.D.

Executive Director

TURN—The Utility Reform Network
115 Sansome Street, Suite 900

San Francisco, CA 94104

415 929 8876 x301

mtoney@turn.org » 510 590 2862 cell

On Apr 23, 2013, at 7:53 AM, Skopec, Dan wrote:

Would anybody be willing to move this meeting to Sacramento?

Lee Schavrien and I have to be there for a noon mtg and afternoon meetings.

If space is an issue, we would be happy to host the meeting.
Dan Skopec

Vice President

Regulatory & Legislative Affairs

Sempra Energy Utilities
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On Apr 22,2013, at 11:51 AM, "Mark Toney" <mtoney(@turn.org> wrote:

Thanks Tom,

I would like to confirm meeting for Utilities and Consumers Working Group for
Wednesday, May 1 at 9:30 am at the Energy Foundation Conference Room at
301 Battery Street.

Thanks,
Mark

Mark W. Toney, Ph.D.

Executive Director

TURN—The Utility Reform Network
115 Sansome Street, Suite 900

San Francisco, CA 94104

415 929 8876 x301

mtoney@iurn.org » 510 590 2862 cell

<TURN_logo..jpg>

If possible, we’d like to discuss it with you on Wednesday,
May 1, beginning at 9:30 am. Please let us know if this
date and time work for you; if not we'll try to find an
alternative.

Thanks.

Tom
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

To learn more, please
visit htto://lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

<|OU Leg Proposal_041613.docx>
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